April 26, 2001

J. Brad Person
Attorney at Law

510 Laurel Street
Box 472

Brainerd, MN 56401

Re: A-6457 Baxter (Ordinance No. 71.15)
A-6458 Baxter (Ordinance No. 71.16)

Dear Mr. Person:

On April 24, 2001, the Director of the Office of Strategic and Long Range
Planning granted the city’s request to withdraw the ordinances in the above-referenced
files. The Director also granted the request for transfer of the filing fees, if new petitions
are filed for substantially the same areas within six (6) months.

Therefore, no further action will be taken on the above-referenced files and the
matters are hereby closed.

If you have any questions, please contact this office for assistance.
Sincerely,

Office of Strategic and Long Range Planning

Christine M. Scotillo
Executive Director
Municipal Boundary Adjustments

CMS:sjh

cc:  Larry Kruse, Baxter City Administrator
Roy Lukkonnen, Crow Wing County Auditor
Jeff Saholt, MNnDOT



